United Nations
GENERAL
ASSEMBLY

TWENTY-FOURTH SESSION
Official Records

FIFTH cOuamimrer, 1324th

MEZTING

Friduy, 7 November 1969,
£ 1037 n.

NEW YORK

CONTENTS
Page
Agenda 1tem 78.

Scale of assessments for the apportionment of the expenses
of the Unitea Nations: report of the Committee on
Contributions {continued) .. . ............... 187

Agenda item 74.

Budget estimates tor the financial year 1970 (continued)

Fust reading (contmued) ... ... .. . . ... 189
Section 4. Common staft costs . ... ............ 189
income section 1. Income from staff assessment . ... 189

Administrative and financial implications of the draft reso-
lution submitted by the Sixth Committee on document

A/7747 onagendaitem 90 . . . ... ... ... ... ..., 190

Agenda item 81-

Implementation of the recommendations of the Ad Hoc
Committee of Experts to Examine the Finances of the
United Nations and the Spectalized Agencies: report of
the Advisory Committce on Administrative and Budg-
etary Questions (continued) ... ... ... ... ..... 190

Chairman: Mr. David SILVEIRA DA MOTA
(Brazil).

AGENDA ITEM 78

Scale of assessments for the apportionment of the expenses
of the United Nations: report of the Committee on
Contributions (continued)* (A/7611 and Corr.1 and
Add.1, A/C.5/L.994, A/C.5/L.995, A/C.5/L.997-999)

1. Mr. RHODES (United Kingdom) introduced a draft
text (see A/C.5/L.999) which the delegations of Australia,
Canada, Denmark, New Zealand, Norway and the United
Kingdom were proposing for inclusion in the report of the
Fifth Committee. The sponsors would not ask for their text
to be put to the vote; they merely wished it to be given the
same treatment as the draft texts in documents
A/C5/L994, A/C5/1.995, A/C.5/L.997 and A/C.5/L.998.

2. U TIN PE (Burma) commended the Committee on
Contributions for its comprehensive analysis of its terms of
reference, and of the criteria currently used in establishing
the scale of assessments. However, his delegation did not
agree with that Committee’s conclusion that the various
guidelines or criteria laid down by the General Assembly
permitted the establishment of a balanced and equitable
scale; it felt that the criteria conflicted with reality. His
delegation accordingly hoped that the Committee on
contributions, in preparing the next scale of assessments,
would bear in mind the observations contained in its report

* Resumed from the 1321st meeting.

{A/7611 and Corr.1 and Add.1), including those in para-
graphs 30, 31, 32 «nd 38, and would endeavour to give
special consideration to the developing countries, taking
into account their economic and fiscal problems, and also
to any country facing unesual economic and fscul dif-
ficulties. His delegation would f{urthermwore like to he
assured that the scale of assessments would hold an
equitable balance between the interests of Member States
and would reflect the reaiities of their economic situation.
It hoped, lastly, that the Committee on Contubutions
would give due consideration to the desivability of raising
from 50 10 60 per cent, the maximum allowance foi low
per capita income granced v Member States with a per
capita income below $:,000. and that 1t wculd continue its
studies related to the establishment of the scale cf
assessments and repert on the matter as appropriate.

3. His delegation was glad to note that the differences of
opinion rveflected in the report of the Committee on
Contributions and in the Fifth Committee’s discussions
were narrowing, and that some agreement seemed to be
emerging on the question under consideration; thougl there
might be different views on the question, theie was
certainly no rational basis for controntation. He reserved
the right to revert to the question at a later stage.

4. Mr. FASCEILL (United States of America) said that the
proposal submitted in document A/C.5/L.999 was in
accord with his delegation’s views on the matter, and his
delegation would have supported 1t if it had been put to the
vote. That indicated how fai his delegation had gone, when
submitting its own proposal (see A/C.5/1..994), in an
attempt not simply to present its own point of view but
rather to focus attention on the concerns of the developing
countries. The United States, of course, still adhered to the
position that the existing guidelines, including the ceiling
principle, should be maintained and respected.

5. He paid a tribute to the Rapporteur whose efforts were
largely responsible for the fact that the Committee was
about to arrive at a generally agreed conclusion to the
current debate.

6. Mr. SERUP (Denmark) said he thought that the text
contained in document A/C.5/1.999 of which his delega-
tion was one of the sponsors—was reasonable and balanced,
and he hoped that the Committee would agiee to its
inclusion in the report.

7. Mr. WOSCHNAGG (Ausiria), Rapporteur, read out the
text of the paragraphs which he was proposing for inclusion
in the Committee’s report. The text had been drafted in a
spirit of co-operation, and it was a compromise formula
which—he hoped—would meet with the Committee’s ap-
proval. He observed that the symbol of the document

A/C5/SR.1324



188 General Assembly - Twenty-fourth Session — Fifth Committee

introduced by the United Kingdom representative
(A/C.5/1..999) should be added to those mentioned in the
text he had just read out.!

8. Mr. MEYER PICON (Mexico) thought that the second
sentence of the text proposed by the Rapporteur was too
categorical and seem~d to rule out any hope of agreement.
The assertion in that sentence —that no agreement could be
reached or revision of the guidelines used by the Com-
mittee on Contributions for the establishment of the scale
of assessmenis—should be qualified by relating it to the
present time only. He accordingly proposed that the
senterce should meution that it had become evident that
“at this time™ no general agreement could be reached on
revision.

9. He also felt that the words “criterta or” before the
word “guidelines” in the same sentence shouid be deleied,
as the use of both terms might create confusion. In his
opinion, the term ‘“criteria” introduced an element of
judgement aud might therefore be taken to refer (o the
discretion which the Committee on Contributions exercised
in applying the guidelines and principles laid down for the
establishment of the scale. By using ite word “criteria” the
Fifth Committee might give the impression that it wanted
1o restrict that discretionary power, though its intentions
were 10 fact quite the opposite, as it attached great
importance to the discretion exercised by the Commitiee
on Contributions.

10. Mr. RHGDES (United Kingdom) said that his dele-
gation, which had been consuited by the Mexican represen-
tative, Lad earlier accepted the amendment proposed by the
latter, and still accepted it although, on re-reading the
report of the Committee on Contributions, he had noticed
that words *‘criteria”, “‘guidelines” and “terms of refer-
ence” were used interchangeably. The essential thing, in his
view, was to agree that the term “‘guidelines’ embraced
such principles as the ceiling and floor principles, the
maximum allowance of 50 per cent and the $1.000 limit
for granting relief. His delegation did not see that the word
“ciiteria”, if retained, would in any way limit the discretion
of the Committee on Contributions.

11. Mr. YUNUS (Pakistan) also noted that the report of
the Committee on Contributions made no distinction
between the terms “criteria’ and “guidelines™. His delega-
tion, which had likewise been consulted by the Mexican
representative, was ot opposed to the deletion of the word
“criteria’”. What was most important was to mention the
absence of agreement on the idea of revising the estabhished
criteria or guidelines.

12. Mr. ESTABLIE (France) observed that the draft text
proposed by the Rapporteur had not been circulated in
French, and his delegation therefore reserved the right to
revert to the matter when it had been able to study the text
in its own working language. Even at the current stage,
however, he could say that the text seemed to be
acceptable, and he congratulated the Rapporteur on pro-
ducing it.

f This text, as amended by the msertion of the words “at this
time” (see para. 21 below), subsequently appeared in the Com-
mittee’s repo1t (A/7816) as paragraphs 14 and 15.

13. Mr. WOSCHNAGG (Austria), Rapporteur, said that
the Committee’s draft report containing the proposed text
would be issued shortly, and that any questions concerning
the transiation of the two terms could be raised during the
discussion on the draft report.

14. Mi. ELIAV (Isracly expressed his appreciation o the
Rapporteur for his dexterity in finding a formula which
would enable the Committee to conclude its consideration
of the question of the scale of assessments without having
to proceed to a vote that would divide the membership. On
an item such as the one under cnnsideration, it was only
natural that there should be a wide divergence of views
since, in spite of the general desire to be impartial, members
represented different countries which inevitahly approach-
ed the problem in different wavs. The Comnuttee should
therefore be glad that the discussions had been conducted
in a spirit of mutual tolerance and understanding and could
be concluded on a note of conciliation. The members of the
Fifth Committee expected the Cowmmittee on Contributions
to take due account of the views they had exprossed,
particularly concerning the importance of the balance-of-
payments- factor and the effect of external indebtedness.
Many delegations, including his own, had stressed that
point, to which attention was also drawn in one of the texts
to be included in the Fifth Committee’s report through
reference to a paragraph in the report of the Committee on
Contributions.

15. Mr. REFSHAL (Norway) said that he had not taken
an active part in the dehate on the item: he had approached
it with an open mind and found that no case had been
made for solving the problem by means of formulas
applicable to whole groups of countries. It should therefore
be left to the Committee on Contributions to determine the
cases in which relief should be given, and to decide the
amount of relief. As the text contained in document
A/C.5/1..999 neatly summarized thai conclusion, his delega-
tion had wished to be included among its sponsors; the
inclusion of the text in the Committee’s report would help
to give an accurate and full idea of the views expiessed in
the course of the debate. His delegation weuld welcome
any amendment which might have the effect ot alleviating
the financial burden to be borne by countries with financial
difficulties.

16. With regard to the Mexican representative’s amend-
ment relating to the terms “‘criteria” and “‘guidelines”, he
observed that the report of the Committee on Contribu-
tions used one or the other term indiscriminately, and he
personally doubted whether the two terms could be strictly
defined. There were certain well-defined areas in which the
Committee on Contributions used its own discretion, and
no member of the Fifth Committee wished to restrict that
prerogative. It did not seem to him that the retention of the
word “criteria” would be likely to iead to any such
restrictions. The fact was that the Fifth Committee had not
reached agreement on the idea of revising the criteria and
guidelines for the establishment of the scale of assessments.
He had no clearly defined views on the matter, but would
prefer the text proposed by the Rapporteur, with the first
amendment submitted by the Mexican delegation.

17. Mr. SABIK (Poland) said that he also preferred the
text submitted by the Rapporteur, which did not appear to



1324th meeting — 7 November 1969 189

restrict the discretionary power of the Committee on
Contributions in any way. The words “‘guidelines” and
“criteria” were used to refer to the principles which the
Committee took as a basis in establishing the scale of
assessments, namely the ceiling principle, the floor principle
and the allowance principle.

18. Mr. TARDOS (Hungary) wondered whether, instead
of deleting the word “‘criteria”, 1t would not be better to
state in the text that no agreement could be reached on
revision of all the “‘critena’™ or “guidelines” used by the
Committee »n Contributions. There were some strictly
established criieria, and there were on the other hand soimne
guidelines under which the Committee used its discretion to
make certain changes. The formula he proposed would
make it possible to retain both terms: “‘criteria” and
“guidelines™.

19. Mr. MEYER PICON (Mexico) said that, if the Com-
mittee so wished, the word “criteria’ could be retained and
the Rapporteur could be asked to add at the end of the
paragraph a senten.e to the effect that the definition of the
words “‘criteria” and “‘gwidelines” had given rise to dif-
ferences of opinion and that in any event there had never
been any question of restricting the discretionary power
exercised by the Comunittee on Contributions. If that
compromise formula was acceptable, he would not press for
the deletion of the word ‘‘criteria™, and he asked the
Hungarian delegation not to press its proposal either.

20. Mr. WOSCHNAGG (Australia), Rapporteur, said that
as far as he could see there were no essential differences of
opinion among the members of the Committee; it would
perhaps be sufficient to state in the summary record of the
meeting that the use of the words “criteria” and “‘guide-
lines™ did not in any way imply that the Committee wished
to place any limitation on the discretionary power of the
Committee on Contributions.

21. The CIHAIRMAN proposed that the Committee should
decide io approve the draft text submitted by the Rap-
porteur, amended by the first proposal by the represen-
tative of Mexico -namely, that the text should specify that
“at this time™ no general agreement could be reached on
revision of any of the criteria or guidelines—on the
understanding that the Rapporteur would add at the end of
the text a sentence on the meaning of the words “‘criteria”
and “‘gwidelines”, indicating that the use of the word
“criteria” did not imply any intention of restricting the
discretionary power of the Committee on Contributions.

It was so decided.
AGENDAITEM 74

Budget estimates for the financial year 1970 (continued)
(A/7606, A/7608, A/7710, A/7726, A/C.5/1230,
A/C.5/1231 and Corr.1 and 2, A/C.5/1233, A/C.5/1234,
A/C.5/1245, A/C.5/1248, A/C.5/1249, A/C.5/1253,
A/C.5h/1254, A/C.5/L.990, A/C.5/L.993)

First reading {continued) (A/C.5/L.990)

22. Before the Committee began its discussion on sec-
tion 4 Mr. ROGERS (Canada) said that he would like the

Controller to indicate whether it would be possible to
provide the Committee, in response to a request made by
his delegation at the 1306th meeting, with a list of the
known or probable additional sums which would have to be
included in the budget estimates. His delegation had
suggested that, starting in mid-November, revised lists
should be submitted once a week, so that the Committee
would be able to keep abreast of the situation and would be
forewarned of the possible magnitude of the additional
expenditure which would have to be taken into account.

23. Mr. TURNER (Controller) assured the Committee that
he was intending to provide such a list, pevhaps when the
first reading of the budget estimates had been completed.
An initial list could be ready by the following week. He
could not guarantee, however, that he would be able to
submit a list every week thereafter: he could only under-
take to do so periodically, and as frequently as possible.

SECTION 4. COMMON STAFF COSTS (A/7606, A/7608)

24. The CHAIRMAN invited the Committee to consider
on first reading section 4, for which the Secretary-General,
in the budget estimates for the financial year 1970
(A/7606), had requested an appropriation of the financial
year 1970 (A/7606), had requested an appropriation of
Questions, in its main report (A/7608, para.171), had
recommended a reduction of $51,000, which would reduce
the estimates to $17,300,000.

25. Mr. BANNIER (Chairman of the Advisory Committee
on Administrative and Budgetary Questions) said that the
estimates under section 4 were and Budgetary Questions)
said that the estimates under section 4 were security
payments, recruitment, transfer and separation costs and
certain staff training programmes for all departments and
units of the Secretariat provided for under section 3.

26. The level of the estimates under section 4 depended
on the number of staff members involved: it was based on
the experience of previous years and adjusted to reflect any
known factors affecting the requirements. Accordingly, if
the reduction recommended by the Advisory Committee
under section 3 was approved, it would automatically
reduce the estimate for section 4. The Advisory Committee
estimated that the reduction would amount to $51,000,
thereby reducing the estimate to $17,300.000.

The recommendation of the Advisory Committee
(A/7608, para. 171) for an appropriation of $17,300,000
under section 4 was approved on first reading bv 58 votes
to none, with 7 abstentions.

INCOME SECTION 1.
INCOME FROM STAFF ASSESSMENT (A/7606, A/7608)

27. The CHAIRMAN recalled that, in the budget estimates
for the financial year 1970 (A/7606), the Secretary-General
had estimated an amount of $19,000,000 under that
income section. The Advisory Committee, in its main
report (A/7608, para. 369), had recommended a reduction
of $72,000, which would bring the amount to
$18,928,000.

28. Mr. BANNIER (Chairman of the Advisory Committee
on Administrative and Budgetary Questions) said that, if



190 lenoral Assembly - 'wenty-fourth Session — Fifth Committee

e Bifth Coaedites appioved the Advivory Cosoanitee’s
recoLun udation sihar the total credit requested unde:
section 3 for new pos. shotad be reduced, there wourg be o
consequent redurtion o $77000 i nwome from siafl
assessient.

79, The CHAIRMAN progoced i o the Comniitiee shotdd
approve on first reading an e.dmate - $18.928 007 ander
income secton i, as recomuended by the Advissry Com-
inittee.

[t was so Jecioncd,

ADMINISTRATIVE AND FINANCIAL 1WPLICATIONS
CF THE DRAFT H&SOLUTION SUBMETTED BY THE
SIXTH COMMITTEE IN DOCUMENT A/7747 ON
AGEND X ITEM 0% (A/7748, A/C.E/1244)

30. Mr. BANNIER (Chairman ot the advisuiy Committes
on Administrative aud Pudgetary uestions) said that
under the terms of the dr.ft -esolution submitied by the
Sixth Commttee (A/774 7. para. 38}, the General Assembly
would approve iu principle the publication of a yearbook of
the United Nations Commission on Inteinational Trade
Law and would request the Commission to consider at its
third session, in April 1970, the question of the timing and
content of the yearbook.

31. The Secretary General, in his note (A/C.5/1244),
assumed that the Conunission would m fact decide 1o
publish its tist yearbook in 1970. The Advisory Com-
mittee, in its related report (A/7748), agreed to the
addition of 1hat new item to the publications progiamme
for 1970 on the understanding that, should the Commission
decide tn postpone publication of the yearbook. any sum
so appropriated could not be used for other purposes.

32. As to the size of the yearbook. the Advisory Com-
mittee agreed with the suggestion made by the Secretury-
General in his note that alternative A —the less expensive—
should be adopted for its publication: furthermore, as
alternative A was based on a careful selection of docu-
ments, the Advisory Committee was of the opinion that
there was no need to make any financial provision for a
margin of 10 per cent for possible additional documenta-
tion.

33. Accordingly, the Advisory Commuttee recommended
that the credit of $26,800 requested by the Secretary-
General under section 11 for the publication of the
yearbook in English, French, Russian and Spanish should
be reduced to $25,000.

34. Mr. PALAMARCHUK (Union of Soviet Socialist
Republics) said that his delegation could not accept the
Advisory Committee’s recommendation regarding the pub-
lication of the yearbook of the United Nations Commission
on International Trade Law because the Secretariat ap-
peared to have acted somewhat hastily and prematurely in
prejudging that Commission’s decisions.

35. The General Asseinbly had approved the establishment
of the yearbook in principle only. The final decision as to

* Report of the Umited Nations Commission on International
Trade Law on the work of its second session.

ifs tiaung and content would not be taken until the
Comuission’s third session Fudthermore, his delegation did
nes fully understand why the figare of 100 copies had been
taken as a basis for the publication of the Russian edition
of the yearbook. That was another premature decision by
the Secietariat, vhich huad peejudged the Commission’s
findings. it would therefore be wiser to defer a decision on
the matter.

36. Mr. SANU (Nigeria) said that his delegation was
propared to support the Advisory Committee’s recomn-
mendations because, in the first place, it was highly likely
that the United Nations Conunission on Internationai Trade
Law would decide to publish its yearbook in 1970 and,
mainly, because the Fifth Committee iiseli had requested
the Secretariat to include all foreseeable expenditure in the
budget estimates so that supplementary estimates could be
avoided as far as possible. On the other hand, his delegation
agreed with the Soviet Union representr '.ve that the
Secretariat should not atterpt to impose any ceiling on the
publication of a document in a given language.

37. Finally, he would accept the Advisory Committee’s
recommendations - if only to comply with the guidelines
laid down by the Fifth Commuttee itself with regard to
the elimination of supplementary estimates.

38. V1. RHODES (United Kingdom) said that his delega-
tion © —ed itself in something of a dilemma. While it was
true, as the Soviet Union representative had pointed out,
that ti.e final decision as to the timing and content of the
yearbook had yet to be taken, it was also true, as the
Nige-ian representative had pointed out, that all foreseeable
expenditute should be included in the budget estimates and
supplementary estimates should be avoided as far as
possible. On balance, therefore, his delegation was prepared
to accept the Advisory Committee’s recommendations on
the clear understanding that, if publication of the year-
book, was deferred, the credit would not be used for any
other purpose.

39. Mr. WEI (China) pointed out that no provision had
been made for the publication of a Chinese edition of the
yearbook. His delegation hoped that the request would
cover the cost of publication in all languages, including
Chinese: otherwise it would find it difficult to approve the
request.

40. The CHAIRMAN proposed that the Committee should
request the Rapporteur to inform the General Assembly
directly that, should it approve the Sixth Committee’s draft
resolution, the additional appropriation under section 11
for 1970 would amount to $25.,000 and that, should the
United Nations Commission on International Trade Law
decide at its third session not to publish its yearbook in
1970, that credit could not be used for any other purpose.

It was so decided.

AGENDAITEM 81

Implementation of the recommendations of the Ad Hoc
Committee of Experts to Examine the Finances of the
United Nations and the Specialized Agencies: report of



1224th meeting — 7 November 1969

191

the Adviscry Committee or Adniinistrative and Budget-
ary Questions (cortinvec)* (B, 7728, A/7138,
A/C.5/1241, A/C.5/1242)

41. Mr. GARRIDO (Philippines) ~aid that his delegation
had welcomed the report (A/,. 28) -{ the Advisory
Committee on Administrative and Budgetary Questions on
the activities of the Joint Inspection Unit 11.d the e nhasis
of the inspecto s on technical wssisten @ asctivities. /75 che
reports of the Jeint Inspection Uwt ..re of equal
importance because they enabled delegations to study the
numerous unresolved problems facing the United Nations
system. It was to be hoped that the reports would soon be
made available to delegations and that the Fifith Committee
would be able to dis-uss them freely. The report on
documentation would be particularly useful i1 the conside-
ration of agend- items 76, .elat™g to the pattern of
conferences. and 82, on the pubiications und documer-
tation of the United Nations. Tle report on documentatio.i
circulated in the Committee for Pr -ramr: »ud Co-
ordination had been iico.rple.. his det aven ,ooped thot
that would not be the ¢ise for *1 2 repen "o+ 2 civculated in
the Fifth Committee.

42. As to the handbng ot the Joint Inspection Unit’s
reports, lus delegancen agreed with that of India that
Economic and Social Co meil resolution 1457 (XLVII) of
8 August 1969, should be mp. mented speedily. At the
third session of (C, in the spiing of 1969, dissatisfaction
had been expresse d with regard to the present arrangements
for the handling of such reports--us the representative of
the United Republic of Tanzania had rightly recalled during
the general discussion. Under the existing arrengeinents, the
Joint Inspection Unit’s reports on economic and social
programmes were not necessarily submitted directly to the
Economic and Social Council through CPC and the Advi-
sory Committee. It was somewhat disturbing to note that
the Advisory Committee—as indicated in paragraph 78 of
its report (A/7608) on the budget estimates for
1970—considered that it would be premature to make any
substantial changes in the existing procedures. The recom-
mendations made by CPC concerning the handling of the
reports were fully justified in view of its responsibility with
regard to the issues involved in economic planning, pro-
gramming and co-ordination. It was to be hoped that the
General Assembly would approve Economic and Social
Council resolution 1457 (XLVII).

43. In 1966, planning had been given new impetus by the
recommendation made by the Ad Hoc Committee of
Experts to Examine the Finances of the United Nations and
the Specialized Agencies in its second report? calling for
further development and application by the United Nations
family of organizations of an integrated system of long-
term planning on a programmed basis to improve their
programming and budgetary processes and to ensure
throughout the United Nations system the most rational
use of available resources. His delegation would like to
know what had been the effect of that recommendation
and it looked forward with interest to the relevant report of
the Ad Hoc Committee.

* Resumed from the 1321st meeting.

2 Official Records of the General Assembly, Twenty-first Session,
Annexes, agenda 1tem 80, document A/6343, para. 68.

44. Tt also attached corside.able sngortance to the report
which the Secretary-General was o submi' at the twenty-
fifth session on progress n. de in implementing the recom-
mendations of the Ad fioc {'ommittee regare’ 1y the use of
financial resources by the United Mations, the specialized
agencies and [AFA.

45, Mr. SFIWKA (Poluy.”, recalled that his deiegation
att:ehed aren’ sraportance to the activitize of the Jom
Tospectwsn Wt it had  nippncted the creation of the Uit
in the bope that it would make 1t possibiz to util ~e the
funds availab:le to United Nations bodies mors 2 Maentiy
and to achieve some savings,

46. The Joint Insp-ciion + nit appear=d o hes folfilled
the hopes placed in it. The inspectors’ repu-ts ccutained
recommendations of uudisputed value, which st id be
proivy Hy miplemerted. However, cartain difficalties were
avpa . thy being encountered. It might ‘ogi mar 'y be
asked, tor instance, why only 3 of the 7 veports prepared
by teo Joint Inspection Unit m June 1962 F.d heen
submitted to the competent governing hodies and only 1
cad been subjected to a complete exut waatio n procedure,
Hiz delcsotion entirely L anred tb~ concern expre “d by
other delegations regarding the aelay in Jdistitbutiig those
reports. It was hard to upnderstand why it hiad been
necessary to waf eight or nine months for important
repoits to be considerd *, the Adm vstr tive (omnuttee
on Co-ordinaticn and tiansmitted to the oedies directly
concerned, thus causing undue delay i the implemicntation
of the proposed recommendations, which therefore could
no longer produce ali the desired eftects.

47. His delegation was therefere gratified by the measures
recently taken to remedy that situation. However, admini-
strative regulations alone would not be sufficient to
change the situation radically. They could be effective only
if they were accompanied by a change in attitude which
would eliminate the bureaucratic delays noted in the past.
ft was to be hoped that such a change would not be long in
coming, and that, in that connexion. the example of the
World Health Organization, which was currently the only
organization to have considered the report of the Joint
Inspection Unit relating to it, would be followed.

48. Mr. GANEM (France) pointed out that the Joint
Inspection Unit had carried out many extremely important
studies during the three years of its existence. There had
been some apprehension that the activities of the inspectors
would overlap with those of the auditors, certain subsidiary
bodies of the Economic and Social Council o1 the Advisory
Committee. For its part, his delegation considered that the
Joint Inspection Unit had been very efficient and it had no
doubt that the General Assembly would extend the Unit’s
mandate at the twenty-sixth session.

49. It was evident that certain difficulties had delayed the
handling of the inspectors’ reports. In order to remedy that
situation, the Economic and Social Council had adopted
resolution 1457 (XLVII). The quality of the inspectors’
reports made them particularly valuable to the executive
heads of the United Nations agencies, as well as to the
governing bodies and Governments concerned. It was
therefore essential to ensure that the reports, conclusions
and recommendations of the inspectors would, be trans-



192 General Assembly — Twenty-fourth Session — Fifth Committee

mitted as quickly as possible to all concerned; that should
contribute to the solution of co-ordination problems.

50. Mr. PALAMARCHUK (Union of Soviet Socialist
Republics) said that he wished to express his delegation’s
views on the documents before the Committee, namely, the
report on the activities of the Joint Inspection Unit
(A/C.5/1241 annex), the note (A/C.5/1242) by the
Secretary-General on supplementary arrangements for
handling the reports of the Joint Inspection Unit and the
observations of the Advisory Committee (A/7728 and
A/7738). He pointed out that one of the main tasks of the
Fifth Committee was to ensure the implementation of the
recommendations of the Ad Hoc Committee. Delegations
took great interest in the work of the Joint Inspection Unit
and in the forthcoming report by the Secretary-General
concerning measures taken to give effect to the recom-
mendations of the Committee on the Reorganization of the
Secretariat. The way in which the Joint Inspection Unit had
organized its work demonstrated that it clearly understood
its role. Both in the secretariats and in ACC there had been
attempts to modify or to limit the Unit’s functions. His
delegation was opposed to all such attempts.

51. The Joint Inspection Unit was concerned about the
delay in some cases in circulating the reports of its
members. In 1ts view, the “consultation” procedure deve-
loped by ACC could not be transformed into an examina-
tion in depth of the reports of the inspectors, to be carried
out prior to their consideration by the competent bodies of
the Unmited Nations and the specialized agencies. In that
connexion, attention should be drawn to the fact that
members of the United Nations Secretariat and the Advi-
sory Committee had recently emphasized that it was not
desirable to publish and circulate certain documents pre-
pared by the supervisory bodies of the secretariats and by
various committees and groups, alleging that those docu-
ments would give rise to duplication of work and would
waste the time of officials. In their view, there should be
co-ordination in such matters. His delegation therefore had
some misgivings concerning the substance of paragraph 80
of the report (A/7608) of the Advisory Committee on
budget estimates for 1970. In the circumstances, attention
should be drawn to Economic and Social Council resolution
1457 (XLVIID), which provided for supplementary arrange-
ments for handling the reports of the Joint Inspection Unit.
Since, under the United Nations Charter, the Economic and
Social Council was responsible for co-ordinating the acti-
vities of the Organization in the economic and social field,
it would be advisable to have the reports of the inspectors
submitted without delay to the specialized agencies and to
the Economic and Social Council through CPC. Thus,
observations concerning the need for ‘‘co-ordination” or
the risks of “duplication” should not divert attention from
the objective to be attained, namely, the implementation of
the recommendations unanimously adopted by the General
Assembly. In his delegation’s view, the mandate of the
Joint Inspection Unit, as laid down in the second report of
the Ad Hoc Committee adopted by the Assembly, should
be scrupulously respected.

52. The role of the Advisory Committee should also be
reviewed, because it had been entrusted by the General
Assembly, in its resolution 2150 (XXI), with certain func-
tions relating to the Joint Inspection Unit. It was stated in

the report (A/7728, para. 11) of the Advisory Committee
that informal consultations had recently taken place be-
tween the Committee and members of the Joint Inspection
Unit. Since the Joint Inspection Unit was a fully independ-
ent body, it should find solutions in co-operation with the
Advisory Committee; neither of the two bodies could be
subordinated to the other. The Advisory Committee was
undoubtedly an important body. For some tune, however,
it had been experiencing increasing difficuities in accom-
plishing its task. Consideration should be given tu measures
to strengthen its role, make its recornmendations more
constructive and enable it to exercise more effective control
over administrative and budgetary questions. it had been
proposed that it should meet more frecnently and for
longer periods, but that would not solve the problem; the
United Nations budget was not ready until May, and the
Advisory Committee had to finish considering it in June.
The delegation of the United States of America had
suggested (1309th meeting) that the functions of the
Chairman of the Advisory Committee should be expanded
and that he should carry out his duties throughout the year.
The Soviet delegation wished to know what those duties
would be between sessions of the Committee, and whether
the Chairman would become, in a sense, the executive
director of the Committee. It would point out that the
Chairman of the Advisory Committee could act only on
behalf of the Committee. He must express its point of view,
providing explanations if necessary; his personal opinion
did not count. Unfortunately, it had to be said that the
Chairman of the Advisory Committee had been taking it
upon himself to speak on his own behalf for some time.
Thus, the problem was not to be solved by expanding his
functions.

53. In order to break the deadlock, his delegation pro-
posed the following measures. In the first place, the
Advisory Committee should be freed from all tasks which
were extraneous to it, that is, investigatory activities. The
Committee should concentrate on budgetary and admini-
strative questions; with respect to all other questions, it
should confine itself to submitting comments and recom-
mendations on the investigations carried out by other
bodies. In the second place, it should be noted that the
reports of the Committee reflected only the opinion of the
majority of the members; the views of the other members,
which might be equally valid, were not made known, thus
forfeiting the benefit denving from the principle of
equitable geographical representation, which was respected
in the composition of the Committee. In that connexion,
some representatives had recently said that members who
disagreed with the majority should have an opportunity to
make their views known. In opposition to that suggestion it
had been argued that the members of the Advisory
Committee were members of delegations and, in the latter
capacity, could express their views before the Fifth
Committee. However, in that case the point of view
expressed would be that of a delegation and not of a
member of the Advisory Committee. Moreover, it was
important for the members of the Fifth Committee to learn
what was the opinion of each member of the Advisory
Committee; otherwise, there would be no point in nominat-
ing the members of that Committee in their individual
capacities. In the view of his delegation, it would be
desirable to broaden the role of the Advisory Commnittee by
conferring more authority on its members. Each of them



1324th meeting - 7 Nuvernber 1969 193

should be able o express his opinion in the Fifth
Committee That would make it possible to considt
administrative and budgetary questions with greater ohjec-
tivity., Thardly, not all the members of the Advisory
Commuttee could attend every one of its meetings, for
reasons which were quite understandable. A member who
could not attend should be able to designate an alternate to
act in accordance with his instructions, as was done in the
Committee on Contributions. The members could also have
advisers.

54. The measures proposed by his delegation would make
it possible for the role and influence of the Advisory
Committee to be strengthened; it could thus assist the Fifth
Comnmniittee, and, consequently, the General Assembly, in
solviug the United Nations’ administrative and budgetary
problems, which were of vital importance for the effec-
tiveness of the Organization, particularly in economic and
social matters.

55. Mr. SANU (Nigeria) said he was happy to note that
General Assembly resolution 2150 (XXI) establishing the
Joint Inspection Unit had been fully implemented and he
wished to commend the inspectors on the quality of their
work in the field of co-ordination, which was outlined in
their report (A/C.5/1241, annex). In his view, there were
two issues in particular which warranted attention: the role
of the Advisory Committee in its relations with the other
co-ordinating bodies, and the question of direct reporting
to the General Assembly.

56. With regard to the first point, it appeared that the
Committee’s attention had on several occasions been drawn
to paragraph 80 of the report of the Advisory Commitiee
(A/7608) on the budget estimates for 1970. Some delega-
tions had interpreted that paragraph as meaning that the
Advisory Committee intended to assume responsibility for
co-ordinating the work of the bodies m question. His
delegation felt that the paragraph in no way restricted the
independence and authority of the Joint Inspection Unit.
Like many other developing countries, Nigeria was anxious
that the resources available to the Organization should be
used mainly for programmes in the economic and social
fields, and his delegation shared the Advisory Committee’s
concern to ensure that overlapping and duplication were, in
so far as possible, avo:ded. Referring to a statement by the
representative of Pakistan on that question at the 1322nd
meeting, he said that he too wondered whether the savings
‘'which would be made possible by implementation of the
recommendation of the investigating and co-ordinating
bodies would warrant the expenditure incurred in con-
nexion with their activities. Accordingly, his delegation felt
that the Advisory Committee had performed a useful
service in calling the Fifth Committee’s attention to the
desirability of ensuring co-ordination between the work of
the Joint Inspection Unit, the Board of Auditors and any
ad loc committees established by the General Assembly.

57. The second important problem raised in the course of
the debate was that of the Joint Inspection Unit's direct
responsibility to the General Assembly. Several delegations
maintained, perhaps rightly, that the General assembly
should have access to all the reports of the Unit and that in
that connexion the Advisory Committee created a bottle-
neck, as it were. He thought that it should be recognized

first of all that the existing difficulties were in large part
attiinutable to the Ad Hoc Commitiee of Experts, which
had decided thar the inspectors’ reports should be transmit-
ted by the executive heads of the vrganizations concerned
1o the executive or governing bodies of those organizations,
or, in the case of the United Nations, to the Advisory
Committee. During the debate on that question at the
twenty-first session, some delegations had said they con-
sidered it anomalous that a body established by the Geneial
Assembly should not report directly to it. His delegation
had been of the opinion that the Member States had a right
to see those reports and to be informed of the action taken
on them. In the circumstances. it was regrettable that the
General Assembly, in its resolution 2150 (XXI), had ap-
proved the recommendations countained in the second
report of the Ad Hoc Committee without making any
amendments to them. The very nature of the activities of
the Joint Inspection Unit made it essential to change the
methou of reporting. A large part of the Umt’s work had
dealt with economic and social progranunes and activities in
the field; therefore, it had become necessury for CPC the
body established specifically 1o examine and co-ordinate
the programmes of the Economic and Social Council and
the specialized agencies, to have access to those reports. His
delegation welcomed those developments and noted with
satisfaction the decision taken in that connexion at the
joint CPC/ACC meetings and subsequently endorsed by the
Economic and Social Council in its resolution 1280 (XLIII)
of 4 August 1967. He also noted with satisfaction the
supplementary arrangements for handling the reports of the
Joint Inspection Unit recommended by the Economic and
Social Council in its resolution 1457 (XLVII), whereby the
reports of the Unit concerning the activities of any United
Nations programmes would be submitted without delay to
the Council by CPC. Lastly. he welcomed the fact that the
Trade and Development Board and the Industrial Develop-
ment Board would in future have the opportunity to
comment on any report of the Joint Inspection Unit
dealing with their activities.

58. In his report on the matter (A/7738), the Advisory
Committee had fully endorsed the recommendation of the
Economic and Social Council. He sincerely hoped that, in
co-operation with the Secretary-General, the Advisory
Committee would make the necessary arrangements to
forward the reports to CPC and to the Econoniic and Social
Council more quickly and that it would make its comments
on the reports in good time, so as not to delay their
transmittal. The Advisory Committee had rightly called
attention to the financial implications of full distribution of
the reports in all the official languages but, as a matter of
principle, his delegation felt that all the reports of the Joint
Inspection Unit should be made available to every Member
State. The Advisory Committee had not always handled
those reports as quickly as it should have. He recalled in
that connexion the case of the report on ECA, which had
been transmitted to the Economic and Social Council
almost a year late and without comment of any kind by the
Advisory Committee, although the problems relative to
decentralization, for example, had appeared to merit
detailed study.

59. It was for the Advisory Committee to make arrange-
ments with the other co-ordinating bodies to avoid over-
lapping and duplication. In that connexion, he welcomed



194 General Assembly — Twenty-fourth Session — Fifth Committee

the fact that there had been joint meetings of the Joint
Inspection Unit and the *dvisory Committee. The latter
should adopt a flexibie approach in relation to the other
investigating bodies. He Loped that 1t would recognize that
the Joint Inspection Unit, in view of its terms of reference
and freedom of movenent, wes in a better position to fulfil
certain responsibilities, especially wilh regard to operational
activities. The Adwvisory Committee should therefore deter-
mine which of its resporsibifities could best be undertaken
by the Joint Inspection Umt on its bohalf. At all events,
any fundamental changes would be pieriature, since the
functiouning of the Jeint wspection Ui was soon to be
re-examined.

60. Mr. ZIEHL (Usrited States of Americn) asked for a
ruling from the Chair on the question whether the
Committee in its curret.t discussion, of agenda item 81 was
properly to confine itseif 1~ an examination of the reports
d~aling with the activities of th~ Jomt Inspection Unit and
he supplementary arrangements for the handling of its
reports, or whether, under rulings from the Chair, delega-
tions were in order -during discussion of that item—to
constder any problem retating to the functioning of the
co-ordination and coutro! bodies.

61. The CHAIRMAN replied that certain delegations
might consider it necessary to view the work of the Joint
Inspection Unit within the more general context of the
activities of the control bodies. However, the Committee
woud be required to give its opinion only on the reports
which were before it at the current meeting.

62. Mr. ZIEHL (udnited States of America) noted with
satisfaction the contents of the four reports before the
Commttee and stated that, pending review of the terms of
reference of the Joint Inspection Unit at the twenty-fifth
session of the General Assembly, the procedures for
handling the reports of the Unit, twice approved unani-
mously by the Assembly . should continue to be carried out.

63. Fully satisfactory modelities for distributing the re-
ports had been worked out by CPC, the Economic and
Social Council, the Secretary-Geneial and the Advisory
Committee, Although fuily aware that some changes
needed to be made in the Advisory Committee and its
methods of work, if it was to be able to discharge the
ever-increasing responsibility with which it was being
entrusted, his delegation wished to dissociate itself from
some of the negative comments which had been made
concerning that body. He wondered, for example, of what
use recommendations of the Advisory Committee would be
to the Fifth Committee, if the Advisory Committee, instead
of trying to establish a position more or less acceptable to
all its members, confined itself to stating the various
opinions which had been expressed. As a member of the
Advisory Committee, he wished to point out that although
he had not always fully approved of the conclusions of that
Committee on specific subjects, he had felt that its findings
arrived at by consensus should warrant his support.

64. His delegation wished to recall its position of principle
concerning external investigative bodies, a position which it

had stated during the general discussion at the 1309th
meeting. It recognized that the activities of bodies which
had been established with a view to achieving greater
efficiency and economy were perhaps not always being
properly co-ordinated. In order to accomplish that objec-
tive, the Advisory Committee should study the problem in
depth, in consultation with the other bodies concerned, and
make specific recommendations to the Fifth Committee at
the twenty-fifth session on how to deal with the matter.

65. Mr. WILTSHIRE (Trinidad and Tobago) expressed the
hope that the Fifth Committee would be able to devote a
more detailed discussion to the question of co-ordination
and control bodies and, in particular, that a preliminary
debate on the activities of the Joint Inspection Unit would
be held before the twenty-fifth session. The work of that
body was outstanding, and reports such as the one which
the Joint Inspection Unit had devoted to the activities of
the United Nations in Turkey® were of particular interest.
The question was whether the recommendations set forth
in those reports were being duly implemented: unfortu-
nately, it appeared that was not the case, and that the
handling of the reports was unsatisfactory. In that respect,
he considered it regrettable that, at the discretion of the
Advisory Committee, certain reports issued in all the
official languages were only available in summary form.

66. Moreover, his delegation had reservations concerning
the comments made during the debate with regard to
paragraphs 77 to 80 of the Advisory Committee’s report
(A/7608). It felt that the Advisory Committee was over-
burdened with work, with the result that it could not
properly exercise its function of co-ordination. Certain
changes should be made, either at the initiative of the
Advisory Committee itself or by decision of another body.

67. Unlike certain other representatives, he considered it
quite appropriate to discuss the activities of the Joint
Inspection Unit in detail during the current debate. He
thought that the work of the Committee at the twenty-fifth
session would be greatly facilitated if a preliminary debate
was held at the current session. It should still be possible to
organize such a debate if the Advisory Committee raised no
objections. His delegation would, he hoped, have the
opportunity to state its views on those questions at greater
length when other items were being considered.

68. The CHAIRMAN stated in reply to the delegation of
Trinidad and Tobago that it was his understanding that it
would be proper to discuss at that time the role and the
modus operandi of the Advisory Committee within the
terms of General Assembly resolution 2150 (XXI) and
Economic and Social Council resolution 1457 (XLVII). He
did not think that any further elaboration as to the
advisory Committee’s working arrangements in general and
such matiers as representation and character of com-
position would be in order without providing a new agenda
item for that purpose.

The meeting rose at 1 p.m.

3 See document E/4698, sect. I.



